## **ABHIJITH V P**

Vaalipparambil House, Chemanchery PO, Kozhikode District, Kerala state, INDIA, Pin-673304

Email: abhijith6772@gmail.com Contact No: +919037515252



### SUMMARY

**Service Technician** with around **6** years **11** months of experience in Air conditioning & Refrigeration service field in U.A.E, Oman, India. The goal is to drive service success that improves customer satisfaction, maximizes customer retention and increases profitability. Good analytical and problem solving skills, self disciplined, self-motivated, positive approach to work.

### **OBJECTIVE**

To attain a remarkable career in a reputed firm that demands individual responsibilities and co-operative team effort and prove to be an asset to my organization. Want to work optimistically in an ambitious environment, where I can impart my skills in long run, obtain impeccable skill and fame in my field of work.

### PERSONALITY

Positive thinker, dedicated and dependable youth who is open to challenges and aspiring for continuous learning. Possess strong leadership capabilities, problem solving, communication and interpersonal skills.

### PERSONAL PROFILE

Permanent Address : Valipparambil House, Chemanchery PO,

Kozhikode District, Kerala State, India. Pin – 673304.

Age & Date of Birth : 27 years, 15/06/1993

Gender : Male

Religion & Caste : Hindu, Thiyya

Nationality : Indian

Marital Status : Married

Languages Known : English, Hindi, Tamil & Malayalam

Father's Name : Damodaran V P

Passport No : L2841904

E-mail : <u>abhijith6772@gmail.com</u>

Mobile Number : +919037515252

### EDUCATION

- Industrial training in Refrigeration & Air conditioning mechanic (NCVT) from Gov I.T.I Malikadavu, Kozhikode, Kerala. 2010 - 2012
- Higher Secondary in Science from Kerala Government Educational Board. 2008 - 2010
- ➤ Secondary School Leaving Certificate from Kerala Government Educational Board. 2007 -2008

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# **CHEMMANUR INTERNATIONAL JEWELLERS , INDIA (Aug 2018 – July 2020 )**

Chemmanur International Jewellers is the one of the leading Jwellers group with having more than 35 branches across the world

### **AC Technician**

- Install, inspect, maintain, and repair air conditioner.
- Ventilate equipment and controls making sure they operate efficiently and continuously.
- Perform regular maintenance work on cooling units.
- ♦ Diagnose electrical and mechanical defects and malfunctions.
- Install, replace, or repair equipment that has been damaged.
- ♦ Make adjustment and do calibrations of thermostatic controls.
- Make plans and designs of new air-conditioning systems including their installation and maintenance.
- Recordically maintaining ac repair logs.

### ❖ Worked as a freelancer in A/C & Display chiller maintenance and installation November 2016 – Aug 2018

- Diagnosed problems in air conditioning units, display chillers and performed the appropriate repairs to return them to good working order and providing regular maintenance services to clients
- Installed and commissioned air conditioning & refrigeration equipment.

# ❖ SCHOLAR LLC (Air conditioning & Refrigeration), SHARJAH Jun 2014 – Sep 2016

Thier capabilities include Design, Procurement, installation, testing, commissioning and maintenance of industrial and commercial cold rooms, Air conditioning units, Transport refrigeration, Marine refrigeration equipments, Supermarket display cabinets, Ice plants, Ice Banks, Freeze Driers, Blast Freezers, Blast Chillers, Food processing equipments and turn key projects. In U.A.E., Qatar, Oman, India as Scholar LLC, Crown and Leeds tech

### Ref & A/C Technician

- Maintain, repair, and replace residential and commercial air conditioning systems and central refrigeration cold storage systems.
- Develop job repair plans for team to affect repairs on time.
- Follow company guidelines and government regulations on all projects.
- Explain equipment operations and assist customers with programming.
- Responded and resolved service calls in a timely manner.
- Examined heating, air conditioning & refrigeration systems for signs of defects or malfunction.
- Analyzed, modified, and repaired digital control systems.
- Installed and commissioned air conditioning & refrigeration equipment.
- Troubleshoot and repaired electrical, mechanical problems.

# ❖ SHAS ENTERPRISES (Air conditioning & Refrigeration), CALICUT Mar 2013 - 2014

SHAS ENTERPRISES is an authorized dealer for Blue star deals with installation and maintenance of Air conditioners and Refrigerators.

### **Service Technician**

- ♦ Manage all on-site installation, repair, maintenance and test tasks.
- Diagnose errors or electrical, technical problems and determine proper solutions.
- Produce timely and detailed service reports.
- Build positive relationships with customers.

I do hereby declare that the above details are true with my best of knowledge and no any invalid data has been included.

05/07/2020 ABHIJITH VP